From: s22 s22

Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 5:10 PM
To: Fry, Tim $22

Subject: Re: catch up call [SEC=OFFICIAL]

No worries | should be around.
Have a great evening

s22

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Fry, Tim$22 $s22 defence.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 4:35:21 PM

To:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: catch up call [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi 822
Ran out of time today.... Will try and catch you in the morning.
Cheers

Tim

Tim Fry

Assistant Director General, Safety Systems
Stewardship and Security Division
Australian Submarine Agency

= 822 | [s22 | £3822 defence.gov.au

I acknowledge the S22 and recognise their continuing connection to traditional lands and waters and pay my respects to
their Elders both past and present. | also pay respect to the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander men and women who have contributed to
the defence of Australia in times of peace and war.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

Released by ARPANSA under FOI

From:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 2:36 PM

To: Fry, Tim$22 <822 defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: catch up call [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Tim,

Sure, the best number to get me on is $22



Am free this afternoon, tomorrow before 2pm and all day Friday
Give me a call when you’re free

Cheers

Technical Advisor - Nuclear Submarines
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency



Subject: ASA Licensing Scope Meeting

Location: Teams

Start: Wed 8/11/2023 3:45 PM

End: Wed 8/11/2023 4:45 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s22 s22

Required Attendees: §22 822 s22 defence.gov.au; 522822  defence.gov.ay;
s22 @defence.gov.au; 22 defence.gov.au

Hi all,

As perS22 email. If this doesn't work we can connect on Skype using our phones.

Kind regards

s22

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 463 186 257 287

Passcode: tVZfJA
Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)
+612 8318 0010,,797605366# Australia, Sydney

Phone Conference ID: 797 605 366#
Find a local number | Reset PIN




- Australian Government
”a: Australian Radistion Protecti
and Nuclear Safety Agency

##ATeamsInvite##

Learn more | Meeting options




From: s22 s22

Sent: Tuesday, 7 November 2023 1:13 PM

To: Fry, TimS22 822 s22

Cc: 822 s22s22 822

Subject: RE: Licensing Scope Discussion [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi Tim,

That looks clear for both of us. Please send through a teams invite and will let you know if anything changes

Cheers

s22

From: Fry, TimS22 $s22 defence.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:08 PM

To:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>; S22 $22 <§22 822 arpansa.gov.au>
Cc:822 s22822 22822  defence.gov.au>;$22 s22 defence.gov.au>;
s22 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Licensing Scope Discussion [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thanks $22
| have time after 1530 tomorrow, will that work?
Tim
Tim Fry
Assistant Director General, Safety Systems
Stewardship and Security Division
Australian Submarine Agency
& 522 | [s22 | &2 822 defence.gov.au
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

From:$22 s22 <s22 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 November 2023 11:49 AM

To: Fry, TimS22 <822 defence.gov.au>; 822 $22 <§22 822 arpansa.gov.au>
Cc:822 $22822 822822  defence.gov.au>;$22 s22 defence.gov.au>;
s22 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Licensing Scope Discussion [SEC=OFFICIAL]



Hi Tim,

All is well thanks, hope you’re also doing well. is on the holiday today and | am not. |
can’t do Thursday apologies. Looking at calendar we are both free after lpm tomorrow or anytime on Friday
if this suits for a Teams call?

Thanks

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



From: defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 12 October 2023 8:02 AM
To:
Subject: RE: ARPANSA Licensing Workshop - Tentative [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Hi no that should be it. Is that the little number on the back of the card. Can you also let me know the expiry

date as well thanks? Don’t worry about the ODS number that is a bit like a pmkeys number.

Kind regards,

Director
Strategy & Governance

Safety Systems | Stewardship and Security Division
Australian Submarine Agency
Brindabella Business Park
Canberra ACT 2609
= | O | = defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From: < arpansa.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 October 2023 3:28 PM

To: defence.gov.au>

Cc: < arpansa.gov.au>; < arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: ARPANSA Licensing Workshop - Tentative [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi

Hope you’re well. My DCAC number is (I think!). What is an ODS number? We will be with who has
recently joined our team but we will either escort her in or call yourselves to help us as usuall

Thanks so much

Technical Advisor - Nuclear Submarines
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency



From:822 $22822 <822s22  defence.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 10:37 AM

To:822 s22522 822 822 Fry, Tims22 s22

Cc:822 s22 Gillian Hirth; Jim Scott; 822 s$22

Subject: ARPANSA Licensing Workshop - Tentative [SEC=OFFICIAL]

When: Wednesday, 25 October 2023 9:00 AM-5:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: 522

OFFICIAL

HI again $22

Thanks for your understanding with regards to changing dates for this workshop to the following day.

If everyone could please let me know your DCAC issue number, expiry date and ODS number | will have them coded
for this building.

| will meet you in the foyer on the morning of.

Kind regards,

$22522 s22
Director
Strategy & Governance

Safety Systems | Stewardship and Security Division
Australian Submarine Agency

8$33@0 Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

(522 | [s22 | 03822822  defence.gov.au

His22

Thanks for the chat just now. As per the outcome from yesterday’s meeting between the DG and CEO ARPANSA,
please accept this meeting invite to discuss what activities are planned for SRF-W, what nuclear materials and
radiological hazards will be present, what the activity levels are expected and site characteristics (e.g. seismic,

environmental, human, etc.) in order to inform the licensing approach for the Agency.

| will let you forward on to the ARPANSA representatives you would like in the room $22

Kind regards,



22822 s22

Director
Strategy & Governance

Safety Systems | Stewardship and Security Division
Australian Submarine Agency

s33@) Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

= 522 | []822 | B2822822 defence.gov.au

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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 September 2023 8:53 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Arranging a meeting time [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Hi thanks so much for your email. | hope you had a good holiday. | think we are ok for now but Tim may reach

out over the next week or so.
Thanks for checking in though.

Kind regards,

$22522 822
Director
Strategy & Governance

Safety Systems | Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency

$33@0 Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

7 822 | [] 822 | B3822822 defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 September 2023 8:00 AM

To:822 $22822 $22s22  defence.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Arranging a meeting time [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22

Did you still neee anything from us on this one? Happy to arrange a meeting
Kind regards

822

Get Outlook for 10S

From:822 522822 <822822  defence.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 12:15:28 PM

To: Rick Tinker <822 arpansa.gov.au>; $22 s22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Cc: Fry, Tims22 <822 defence.gov.au>; $22 <822 defence.gov.au>

Subject: Arranging a meeting time [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Rick and 822



I hope this email finds you both well. Rick, | left you a voice mail last week so | am just following up. 822 sent us an
email a few weeks ago to let us know that quite a few ARPANSA team members are away until the 2 Oct and that you
were both nominated as points of contact for the agency in their absence. We would like to arrange a catch up with
you both to discuss the ASA Licensing approach if you are free this week sometime? Alternatively next week works
well for us too.

| am not sure if you are both in Canberra this week but if not we can arrange a skype call to meet if that is more
feasible?

If you could let me know a few different time slots when you are both free, | can make the arrangements and send
you calendar invites.

Look forward to speaking to you soon.
Kind regards,

$22522 s22
Director
Strategy & Governance

Safety Systems | Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency

s33@)0 Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

7 522 | [s22 | E3822822  defence.gov.au

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

Sent: Tuesday, 15 August 2023 2:54 PM

To: s22 s22

Cc: s22 -822 s22

Subject: RE: S22 Waste Storage Documentation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His22

Thanks for email. | am just clarifying that you are $22

In the meantime, have you contacted Defence’s radiation liaison officer on their documentation for LLW storage? |
presume you know 822 §22 , so | would encourage you to reach out to him and see what Defence’s existing
artefacts look like.

Sorry to not be much help at this stage.

Cheers

s22

s22

Principal Advisor, Nuclear-Powered Submarines

Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency
619 Lower Plenty Road, Yallambie VIC 3085 AUSTRALIA

Phone S22 Mobile s22
Email S22 s22 arpansa.gov.au

www.arpansa.gov.au

'y
J
= "/‘E

From: S22 s22 @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 4:12 PM

To:822 822 <§22 822 arpansa.gov.au>
Cc:822 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: 522 Waste Storage Documentation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

His22



| wonder if you can put your ‘waste-holder hat’ on for a moment — or refer me on to the relevant person.

We're interested in your experience of $22 Specifically, we are seeking exemplar documents
(artefacts), policies and procedures that are likely to be relevant to LLW storage in terms of the following:

e Waste Management Plan
e Operational Waste Manual
e Workforce training package

The above is not an exhaustive list and we would invite your further direction and guidance in regards to this matter
as we develop ASA specific documentation.

I’'m not asking you to create anything, but rather share the documentation that you already have to help define
what we need to develop.

Some background (I know you know this, but provided for completeness)

s 47C - deliberative

In order to undertake the necessary work in support of nuclear licensing, organisational architecture and safety
governance requirements there are a range of LLW documents (artefacts), policies and procedures that are required
by the ASA in support of Submarine Rotation Force (SRF)-West.

Facility or base specific plans and arrangements will need to be developed in support of licensing, for onsite
operational LLW management. In advance of any dedicated or bespoke regulations of NPS activities, we plan to
design our processes to reflect the existing ARPANSA licencing regime and existing operational practice.

Thanks for considering my request, and I'm happy to discuss.

Regards,
s22

Regards,
s22

s22

Director

Australian Radioactive Waste Agency (ARWA) Embedded Officer

Stewardship and Security Division | Nuclear Stewardship Branch | Radioactive Waste
Australian Submarine Agency



ps22 | ms22 | E 822 @defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.





